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From:  David Sandy

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 16:05:46 +1100 (AEDT)

1 e S —
Campbel Mikey Owen

Subject: Fw: canberra 20 and 30

Attachments: CANBERRA 30 WIP 2.mov;CANBERRA 20 V2 WIP 1.mov

Hi Sarah / CC/ Mikey,

Given the sensitive nature of tonight's Project, Bev has asked to see the promos. She is happy to go with the
attached 30/20 versions.

Thanks, Dave

David Sandy
Promotions Manager — Multi-channels
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From: Mikey Owen
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 3:52 PM

To: David Sandy

Subject: canberra 20 and 30

Mikey Owen
The Project Promo Producer
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I CANBERRA 20 V2 WIP

I CANBERRA 30 WIP





